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Re: Tender Rfx: 5002003033-Construction of 01 Nos 220kV Line Bay for interconnection of RE Project of M/s Renew Tej Shakti
Pvt Ltd (RTSPL).

Sayender Yadav Ergatla {सयेंदर यादव एर्गातला} <sayenderyadav@powergrid.in>
Tue 2/27/2024 5:48 PM
To:​Bala Sandeepkumar {बी संदीप कु मार} <b.sandeep@powergrid.in>;​Chittaranjan Muna {चितरंजन मुना} <crmuna@powergrid.in>;​Nalapagari Vinod Kumar Reddy {नालापगरी विनोद कु मार रेड्डी}
<nalapagari@powergrid.in>​
Cc:​M Arun Kashinath {एम.ए. काशीनाथ} <makashinath@powergrid.in>;​Binod Kumar {बिनोद कु मार} <binodkumar@powergrid.in>;​Nitin Vasantrao Bhoyar {नितिन वसंतराव भोयर}
<nitinbhoyar@powergrid.in>;​Arun Kumar {अरूण कु मार} <kumararun@powergrid.in>;​P C Reddy {पी.सी. रेड्डी} <pcsreddy@powergrid.in>;​Kailash Brijlal Thakur {के .बी. ठाकु र}
<kbthakur@powergrid.in>;​Rahul Tiwari {राहुल तिवारी} <rahul.tiwari@powergrid.in>;​Vijay Anand Das Mahant {विजय आनंद डी. महंत} <vijaymahant@powergrid.in>;​Anil Kumar Gaddam {अनिल
कु मार जी.} <anilkumar@powergrid.in>;​Sumegha Katiyar {सुमेघा कटियार} <sumegha@powergrid.in>;​Jagabandhu Sahoo {जगबंधु साहू} <jagabandhusahoo@powergrid.in>​

Dear Sir,

The tender has been extended for 7 days ( 2nd extension) up to 04.03.2024  in view of Low(02) responses.

OBD: 07.03.2024.

This is for your kind information and follow up with the prospective bidders for wide response before scheduled date.

Thanks and Regards:
 
Sayender Yadav E.
Chief Manager (RHQ-C&M)
M: 9403777839 
POWERGRID -WR1, RHQ, Nagpur.

From: Sayender Yadav Ergatla {सयेंदर यादव एर्गातला} <sayenderyadav@powergrid.in>
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 1:14 PM
To: Bala Sandeepkumar {बी संदीप कु मार} <b.sandeep@powergrid.in>; Chittaranjan Muna {चितरंजन मुना} <crmuna@powergrid.in>; Nalapagari Vinod Kumar Reddy
{नालापगरी विनोद कु मार रेड्डी} <nalapagari@powergrid.in>
Cc: M Arun Kashinath {एम.ए. काशीनाथ} <makashinath@powergrid.in>; Binod Kumar {बिनोद कु मार} <binodkumar@powergrid.in>; Nitin Vasantrao Bhoyar {नितिन
वसंतराव भोयर} <nitinbhoyar@powergrid.in>; Arun Kumar {अरूण कु मार} <kumararun@powergrid.in>; P C Reddy {पी.सी. रेड्डी} <pcsreddy@powergrid.in>; Kailash Brijlal
Thakur {के .बी. ठाकु र} <kbthakur@powergrid.in>; Vijay Anand Das Mahant {विजय आनंद डी. महंत} <vijaymahant@powergrid.in>; Anil Kumar Gaddam {अनिल कु मार जी.}


